
Remediation and Redevelopment West Central Region 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
13 00 W Clairemont Ave 
Eau Claire, WI 54701-6127 

Dear Mr. Matt Thompson, 

1-4-24 

3M has enclosed with this letter the annual Barrier/Cap Inspection Log for the two areas 
located at the 144 Rosecrans location that are subject to continuing obligations specified 
in Barrier/Cap Maintenance Plans. The two areas ar the Eas Parking Lot and South 
Parking Lot which are defined iin the Remediation and Redevelopment Tracking System 
(BRR TS) as #02-37-000273 and #03-37-298-678 respectively. 

The two Barrier/Cap Inspection Logs show that there were no signs of significant 
fissures, cracks or other potential problems in both asphalt caps and therefore no repairs 
to the capped areas are necessary. The photos taken on the day of the inspection are 
available upon request. 

Please contact me if you have any questions about this letter or the enclosures. This letter 
is being submitted via email and will no be mailed to you unless specifically requested. 

Sincerely, 

-~~ 
Mark Meurette 
EHS Engineer 
715-845-0282 

Enclosures: 

2024 Annual Barrier/Cap Inspection Log for East Parking Lot (BRRTS #02-37-000273) 

2024 Annual Barrier/Cap Inspection Log for South Parking Lot (BRRTS #03-37-298678) 
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